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NE% ADIRETS: BR, 7, Frederiek, V4. T1701::::201/473-2158
Desr Ir. Lvans,

I'hank you for your lstter of Dscemter 1. I 2m sbout to leavs and
apareciote knowing I do nct kave te keep the nizht »f the 11th open.

el

Vour reason for not wensing te @&c the shaw by rhone is not resl, s=nd

L monder iF 1% 15 becouse yeu heve nover Gone it defore. I heve dore this
resularly, =ith porheps @ dezem OB3 sistlens 3lone. /44 one thi- week for =
Floriés station. 1t worked =o well they're going to repeat, in & sensze, the
use of the phons 'adis interest (like the mnsked singer bi%) ond dimersion, fer
“Sr1listen resdily understend that 1t mekes possible what otherwise mignt not

be. I?rthis is your rezsson, thet you thirk 1% does not work, ‘or if it is thet

you fear it notshavins dons 1% before. let me sugsest thst you phone rFsul
rwnlinz, producer for Jerry #illinme at 'BEM. I think 1 hsve done suck showe for
them % least “hroe times snd possibly four. Ditto for Hsrv kiorgen, XCBS, Sen
Frencisco, vhsic L hove dong not fower thet four shows, soveral of whiech ren three
ho'ws, o fast, I <¢sn racall onee when Hsrv hed » sora throst ha vhoned me snd I did
mest of hie show for him by rhons, from scerosc: them enitira coutinent,

1 veprst it =lso bassuze I fhink There 1o Smch good thet conld nmn of
zny excbans= betwesn Daldas citizens #rnd me. If you ere fomilisr with whet. I have
written, s:y ehd think, rerheps you wil! understand this. also, I believe *nq
opprosecive feslinz of guilt thet 1 em told henoe over could be considersbly
mitigeted in seversl waye: first if the people kmow that thoee wao say the
Affieisl account of the ms-sszinstion 1 felse also dr not beliave the city
cen be hlimed, =né second, by telling something of the involvement of" Apother
eity-nnt all fhb reonle, not the rovernment, just 2 very small tart of the
psopla in liew Orlesns, a ting fractiecn,

Unfortunately, the "scoveniginz” bit is phoney, "ith tha sxesption of
Lane, nona of us hes shewn 2 rrefit, I am deep in dedt, I hav> a amsll publishsr
for my Jlew Orlesns book a2:¢ ha ean afford btub little prometicnal exrwenditure. I
thir® vou c=n reslize thet if the bon't is myeilable in Inlles (end 1t da only
to »n very limited degree in lew Urleansl), a sale much greeter than radio exposure
could sc¢ ount for would not begin to repay the cost of the trir.

-owaver, L do very much aprreclate your Invitation. If it e ever possidble
to 2ceapt i, a3, for exempiz, vhon 1 em not feor avay or fiying from coust te
cnéist (az I plon to do in Febru=ry), 1 certsinly willyx ask for the rein check,

*v prazent triv to the cosst wes so well received that before 1 left _ was getting
raturn invite tiens from universities snd TV snd radio stations. I do h=ve 2 firm
date for kebruery Je ;

; Hean s hil., shoul“ W u changs vour mind, I'11l be epending noxt weex workinz
if Na=® trleans. You csn then reach me threoush Jim Garrison's oifice, 204d822-2414,

Bincersly,

Herold ieisberg



KRLD am - fm - tv

400 N. GRIFFIN ST., DALLAS, TEXAS 75202
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December 1, 1967

Mr., Harold Welsberg
Reute 7
Frederick, Maryland

Dear Mr., Welsberg:

Thank yeu fer your call ef last week, concerning the pessibility
of your appearing em eur radie interview pregram "Cemment." I'm afraid,
howsver, that doing the interview by phene wouldn't work toe well, On
a subjeet such as the assassination, we always like to epen up our
local phones feor callah and guestiens from listeners --- and they would
be unable te question you unleas yeu were here in the studles.,

If you ecan ever get to Dallas, we sertainly would like to schedule
you on "Comment."” If yeu can arrange such a trip -- fer whatever purpese --
let us know as soen as pessible.

Again, many thanks,

Sincerely, *

Clores il

Walter E, Evans
KRLD News,



